
Note To The File

CERENIA

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via E-Mail•

From: Ungaro, Jane <jane.ungaro@zoetis.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 6:42 PM 
To: Ferrell, Katherine <Katherine.Ferrell@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Droz, Luzma <luzma.e.droz@zoetis.com>; AnimalHealthTMdocketing 
<AnimalHealthTMdocketing@zoetis.com> 
Subject: RE: USPTO Trademark Application: 97770468 CERENIA

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

Dear Ms. Ferrell,

 

We approve your amendment as described below.

 

Best regards,

 

 

Jane

 

Serial Number: 97770468  
Date: 10/03/2023 1:18 pm  
Created by: Lucy Ferrell  



Jane Ungaro | Chief Counsel, Global Trademarks | Legal Function

Zoetis | 10 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054

Office: 347.573.2203 | jane.ungaro@zoetis.com

Visit our website at www.zoetis.com

 

 

 

 

From: Ferrell, Katherine <Katherine.Ferrell@USPTO.GOV>  
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 1:19 PM 
To: AnimalHealthTMdocketing <AnimalHealthTMdocketing@zoetis.com> 
Cc: Droz, Luzma <luzma.e.droz@zoetis.com> 
Subject: USPTO Trademark Application: 97770468 CERENIA

 

Good Afternoon Ms. Ungaro, I am reviewing the above referenced application for your client, Zoetis 
Services LLC. In review of this application there is one issue that can be corrected without the need 
for an office action. We require an amended

Good Afternoon Ms. Ungaro,

 

I am reviewing the above referenced application for your client, Zoetis Services LLC. In review of this 
application there is one issue that can be corrected without the need for an office action.

 

We require an amended description of the mark for completion and clarity. The suggested description 
of the mark would read, with suggested changes underlined:

 

             The mark consists of the stylized purple wording "CERENIA" with a capitalized 'C' in 
stylized letters, and  5 green circles that comprise the dot of the '"I" arching out over the "A".

 

Please let me know if you would approve of my amending the mark description as described.

 

Please respond no later than 2 PM EST on Tuesday, October 3, 2023.

mailto:jane.ungaro@zoetis.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zoetis.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKatherine.Ferrell%40USPTO.GOV%7Cfd729a5856f1447b68fb08dbc13d5e9c%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638316241576655542%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xygwjTS7ouZiWegPqRYuiclstUZh6A8twy2iLGY3YZo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Katherine.Ferrell@USPTO.GOV
mailto:Katherine.Ferrell@USPTO.GOV
mailto:AnimalHealthTMdocketing@zoetis.com
mailto:AnimalHealthTMdocketing@zoetis.com
mailto:luzma.e.droz@zoetis.com
mailto:luzma.e.droz@zoetis.com


 

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please feel free to call or e-mail me using the 
information provided in my signature block below. Thank you.

 

Respectfully,

 

/Katherine Ferrell/

Examining Attorney, Law Office 126

United States Patent and Trademark Office

(571)270-3576

Katherine.Ferrell@uspto.gov
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